
RE: CDM tomorrow

From: "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>

Date: Thu, 09 Jul 2020 03:07:23 +0000

Attachment
s: CDM July 9 - Annotated Agenda_v2.docx (49.51 kB)

Attached is a re-cut of the annotated agenda for your review. 
Luke 

From: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) 
Sent: 2020-07-08 8:34 PM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) 
Subject: Fwd: CDM tomorrow
Hi Luke - can you update the agenda and annotated agenda this evening as outlined below. I will 
reach out to Neil to get the TORs to send out. 
Thank you 
Kendal 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>
Date: July 8, 2020 at 8:28:42 PM EDT
To: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>
Cc: "Yeates, Neil (HC/SC)" <neil.yeates@canada.ca>, "Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC)" 
<nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>, "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <luke.carter@canada.ca>, 
"Duquette, Karen (HC/SC)" <karen.duquette@canada.ca>, "Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC)" 
<lissa.murseli@canada.ca>
Subject: CDM tomorrow

Kendal
We will need to update the agenda for CDM tomorrow.

The first item should be framed as an Update on the Testing, Contact Tracing and Data 
Strategy. Neil would lead off, and propose a dedicated ADM table. There is a proposal for 
the table that the testing Secrétariat has drafted which should be circulated to CDM.

That would be followed by the update on the data part of the strategy. 

Finally, I had asked that there be a short update on the Exposure Notification App.

Can you liaise with Neil and Nancy, and revise the agenda for distribution along with the 
ADM table document?
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Thanks!
Steve

Stephen Lucas, PhD
Deputy Minister
Health Canada 


